

PD&G Deck for Review

From: "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 06 Sep 2017 17:14:39 -0400
Attachments: DRAFT-APPENDIX PD+G Deck (2017-09-05-1130am).pptx (254.27 kB); DRAFT-PD+G Deck (2017-09-06) EEJl.pptx (332.18 kB)

Hey Martha,

See attached the current version of the Priorities deck going to PD&G on the 28th.

David's team have addressed the initial comments you had the other week, and Karen's team have also made some updates to the text. I didn't track any changes as it may get confusing, so consider this the most recent working version. David hasn't reviewed his team's text yet but in the interest of time I wanted to get this to you now.

Karen has also commented on slide 3 about pieces we may want to add on the broader "upcoming policy and delivery milestones" – if you are okay with these additions we will have SIB build the milestones into the slide.

Karen – note that in slide 5, bullet 4 we will need to add dates on the surplus provincial properties, right now we only have xxx.

In terms of the appendix, which are basically MYAP slices, Advisors are working with SIB to populate the MYAP so that SIB can pull language and fill in the rest of appendix. Once they have pulled everything and created the "slices", I will send you the final for review.

If you have further edits let us know and we will address the comments before aiming to send the deck to SIB by end of day tomorrow. I understand these timelines are in place because the DM wants to review Friday before giving to Mike Jancik early next week.

Thanks,

John Johnston
Executive Assistant
Economic, Environment, Justice and Intergovernmental Policy
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-1055
Mobile: 647-203-8536
John.Johnston3@ontario.ca